

From: Liz Peterson <Liz.Peterson@environment.nsw.gov.au>
To: "caroline.owen@planning.nsw.gov.au" <caroline.owen@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 1/23/2013 4:18 pm
Subject: MP11_0091 Carlton United Brewries - OEH submission

Hello Caroline,

I am emailing in response to the letter received by the Office of Environment and Heritage today in relation to the mixed use retail and commercial development, Blocks 6&7, Central Park, Chippendale (MP11_0091) that is currently on exhibition. OEH has no comment to make and no further interest in being involved in this project.

Kind Regards

Liz Peterson

Senior Regional Operations Officer

Regional Operations Group

Office of Environment and Heritage

NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet

T: 02 9995 6841

F: 02 9995 6900

W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au<<http://www.environment.nsw.gov.au>>

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the Office of Environment and Heritage, NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL